LONDON N. BREED
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

To:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Duning, Mayor's Budget Director

Date: May 31, 2024

Re: June 1 Department Interim Exceptions to the Annual Salary Ordinance and Annual
Appropriations Ordinance

Dear Madam Clerk,

[ herein present exceptions to the June 1 Departments’ Annual Salary Ordinance (ASO) and °
Annual Appropriations Ordinance (AAO) for consideration by the Budget and Appropnatlons‘
Committee of the Board of Supervisors. The City's standard practice is to budget new posmons
beginning in pay period 7, at 0.79 FTE, and to hold funding for new initiatives until the budget ~
is signed on August 1. Where there is justification for expedited hiring and spending, however
the Board may authorize exceptions to the Interim ASO and AAO, which allow new ppsmons to
be filled and expenditures related to new initiatives to begin in the first quarter of the ﬁscal year,
prior to final adoption of the budget.

Exceptions are being requested for the following positions and non-personnel expenditures:

General Fund Positions (7.0 FTE)
e Human Resources Department (HRD)
1053 IS Business Analyst-Senior (1.0 FTE), 1823 Senior Administrative Analyst (1.0
FTE). These two filled positions have been previously funded through project-based
funding and are critical to support ongoing Hiring Modernization projects approved by
the Committee on Information Technology (COIT).

e Office of the City Attorney (CAT)
8177 Attorney (Civil/Criminal) (1.0 FTE), 8151 Claims Investigator (1.0 FTE). These
two positions are needed due to the increase in tax-related appeals, claims and litigation
the City is facing, which jeopardizes the City’s revenue. The interim exception is
necessary to immediately add capacity to handle the increased workload as much of the
tax litigation has already commenced. The interim exception also allows CAT to spread
its recruitment efforts, which will facilitate their efforts to identify and hire specialty
litigators and staff.

e Office of the Public Defender (PDR)
8173 Legal Assistant (1.0 FTE), 8106 Legal Process Clerk (1.0 FTE). These two filled
positions are part of the Public Defender’s Clean Slate Unit, which provides
expungement and other post-conviction relief to thousands of eligible people who have
an arrest or conviction in San Francisco while reducing barriers to a myriad of
opportunities including employment, housing, education, and professional licensing. A
private grant for the Clean Slate program is set to expire at the end of this fiscal year
(June 30, 2024), necessitating an interim exception to ensure continuity of the program.
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Human Services Agency (HSA)

1823 Senior Administrative Analyst (1.0 FTE). The 1823 Senior Analyst position is
necessary to support the ramp up of the implementation of Proposition F (County Adult
Assistance Program (CAAP) SUD Ordinance), which is effective January 1st, 2025. The
1823 will play a critical role in assisting in program planning in advance of a contractor’s
start date, helping to ensure successful implementation and client experience with onramp
support of multiple case managers, clerical, supervisory staff, physical location logistics,
eligibility worker interfacing, and DPH coordination. This position is represented as 0.79
FTE in the Proposed ASO & AAO, but will be amended to 1.0 FTE as a technical
adjustment.

General Fund Non-personnel Expenditures

General Fund (GEN) — LGBTQ Museum ($5,000,000)
To allow for the immediate acquisition of a site that has been identified to begin the
establishment of an LGBTQ history museum in San Francisco.

Non-General Fund Positions (2.0 FTE)

Office of the Public Defender (PDR)

8177 Attorney (Civil/Criminal) (1.0 FTE). The 8177 attorney position is an existing grant
funded position that is being re-assigned to a new project ID, thus triggering an interim
exception.

Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing (HOM)

2917 Program Support Analyst (1.0 FTE). This position is necessary to support the ramp
up of 80 new urgent accommodation vouchers for families to meet the increased demand
for shelter by families experiencing homelessness. The urgent accommodation voucher
program will expand quickly to respond to the current crisis of new arrivals; therefore, it
is necessary for the new staff member who will support the program to start at the
beginning of the fiscal year. Existing shelter staff do not have the capacity to absorb this
additional workload, and a delay in hiring will result in a slow program roll out.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding the requested interim
exceptions to the Annual Salary Ordinance and Annual Appropriations Ordinance.

Sincerely,

b

Anna Duning
Mayor's Budget Director

CC:

Members of the Budget and Appropriations Committee
Budget & Legislative Analyst’s Office
Controller



